

THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON THE FIXED DOSE OF SINGLE TABLET COMBINATIONS IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER, 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND





THE $5^{\rm TH}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS





Contents

Letter of Invitation
Profile of Attendance5
Committees6
Proposed Topics7
Preliminary Program
General Information9
The Conference Location10
Information for Sponsors11
Application for Sponsorship11-12
Sponsorship Packages13
Overview of Sponsorship Packages15
Additional Sponsorship Opportunities16
Information for Exhibitors19
Sponsorship Application Form and Contract (Page 1)22
Sponsorship Application Form and Contract (Page 2)23
Exhibition Application Form and Contract (Page 1)24
Exhibition Application Form and Contract (Page 2)25



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Dear Colleagues,

It is our pleasure to invite you to **The 5th International Conference on Fixed Combination in the Treatment of Hypertension, Dyslipidemia and Diabetes Mellitus**. The event will take place in Bangkok, Thailand on 21-24 November, 2013.

Fixed combination has recently made a comeback as an initial therapy in the treatment of hypertension. The additive or synergistic effect of combination therapy fully lowers blood pressure in patients who tend to have less than full response to one component only. Antihypertensive monotherapy does not address the multifactorial nature of hypertension as a disease with many pathways; using more than one drug makes more therapeutic sense, as combined agents cover more than one etiology.

Importance of anti-diabetic and anti-lipidemic combinations should be emphasized as well: Many patients with diabetes mellitus may also be treated with dual pharmacological therapy as fixed combination: two or more drugs acting on different pathophysiological process is often necessary to reach early and sustained achievement of individualized glycemic targets. At the same time choosing the safest option to avoid hypoglycemia is of paramount importance compared with loose pill, both statin and anti-diabetic combination therapies may also have better adherence, improved satisfaction and lower drug costs.

The conference is intended for experts in the fields of diabetes, hypertension, dyslipidemia, internal medicine, cardiology, endocrinology, nephrology, hyperlipidemia, family medicine, primary care physicians, nurse practitioners and physicians' assistants. All are invited to explore the current and future role of fixed combinations in the treatment of hypertension, dyslipidemia and diabetes.

As the hosting city, Bangkok is as intoxicating as it is diverse; a melting pot of exotic aromas, interesting sights and visual delights. Bangkok bursts with exciting opportunities and will certainly entertain visitors from all origins, either the first time or return traveler.

On behalf of the entire Organizing Committee, we hope you will join us for what promises to be a compelling and stimulating event and that your interaction with your colleagues from many different countries will stimulate a creative exchange of ideas and will be personally rewarding. We look forward to welcoming you in Bangkok in November 2013.

Yours Sincerely

Giuseppe Mancia Co-Chair

Josep Redon Co-Chair

J. Roseth

Talma Rosenthal Co-Chair



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Profile of Attendance

Experts in the fields of:

- Diabetes
- Hypertension
- Dyslipidemia
- Internal Medicine
- Cardiology
- Nephrology
- General Practice
- Primary Care
- Endocrinology



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Committees

- Co-Chairs
- Giuseppe Mancia, Italy
- Josep Redon, Spain
- Talma Rosenthal, Israel
- Honorary Chairmen
- Peera Burankitjaroen, Thailand
- Alberto Zanchetti, Italy
- Garry Jennings, Australia
- Committee Members
- George Bakris, USA
- John Chalmers, Australia
- Stefano Del Prato, Italy
- Anna F Dominiczak, UK
- Eliezer J. Holtzman, Israel
- Kazuomi Kario, Japan
- Trefor Morgan , Australia
- Suzanne Oparil, USA
- Ernesto Schiffrin, Canada
- James Sowers, USA
- Jiguang Wang, China
- Michael Weber, USA
- Reuven Zimlichman, Israel



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Proposed Topics

- Treatment Simplification and Compliance
- FDCs as First Step Treatment
- FDC in Secondary Prevention
- FDCs of Antihypertensive and Antidiabetic Drugs
- FDCs of Antihypertensive and Lipid Lowering Drugs
- FDC in the Elderly and Very Elderly
- Ambulatory BP in the Assessment of FDC Efficacy
- Home BP in the Assessment of FDC Efficacy
- Combinations with Thiazides. Chlortalidone vs HCTZ
- RAS Blocker and Diuretic Combinations
- RAS Blocker and CCB Combinations
- Three Drug Combinations
- The Polypills
- FDCs as Generic Drugs
- Guidelines
- FDCs in Different Countries
- Regulatory Aspects
- Cost Issues



THE ${\bf 5}^{\rm TH}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Preliminary Program

Thursday 21 November, 2013

14:00 - 19:00	Registration		
17:00 - 18:30	Opening Lectures		

- 18:30 20:00 Get Together Reception

Friday 22 November, 2013

08:30 - 12:30	Scientific Sessions	
12:30 - 14:00	Lunch Break	
14:00 - 17:30	Scientific Sessions	

Saturday 23 November, 2013

08:30 - 12:30	Scientific Sessions
12:30 - 14:00	Lunch Break
14:00 - 17:30	Scientific Sessions
19:30	Gala Dinner

Sunday 24 November, 2013

08:30 - 12:30	Scientific Sessions		
12:30	Closing Sessions		



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

General Information

Venue

Millennium Hilton Bangkok Hotel 123 Charoennakorn Road, Klongsan, Bangkok, 10600, Thailand Tel: 66-2-442-2000

Language

The official language of the Conference is English.

Weather

The weather in Bangkok during November is dry and hot – with average temperatures of 30 degrees Celsius.

Currency

The Thai baht is divided into 100 satangs. Paper denominations consist of 1,000- (gray), 500- (purple), 100- (red), 50- (blue), and 20-(green) baht notes. Coins consist of ten-, five-, one-baht disks, as well as 50- and 25-satang brass disks. Foreign currency changers are available at the airport and provide the same rates as in town and better rates than hotels.

ATMs & Credit Cards

ATMs are available in many public areas. All major establishments accept American Express, Diners Club, Mastercard and Visa cards. Expect a 3 to 5 percent surcharge.

Visas

Generally, a foreign citizen who wishes to enter the Kingdom of Thailand is required to obtain a visa from a Royal Thai Embassy or a Royal Thai Consulate-General. However, nationals of certain countries do not require a visa if they meet visa exemption requirements. Please click here to view the lists of countries with agreements on visa exemption with Thailand.

For more information on Visa requirements for Thailand, please visit the Ministry of Foreign Affairs Kingdom of Thailand website <u>www.mfa.go.th</u>

For a list of countries that are exempt from getting a visa to enter Thailand, please click <u>HERE</u>.

Letter of Invitation

The organizers will be pleased to send a letter of invitation to any pre-registered and paid participant requesting one. It is to be understood that such an invitation is intended to help potential participants raise travel funds or obtain a visa. It is not a commitment on the part of the meeting to provide any financial support.

You may request such a letter from the Conference Secretariat. Please note that this letter can only be issued if participant's registration is paid.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Insurance

The conference organizers cannot accept liability for personal injuries sustained, or for loss or damage of property belonging to conference participants (or their accompanying persons), either during, or as a result of the conference.

Airport Information and Travel to Bangkok

Suvarnabhumi International Airport is one of the regional air transport hubs in Southeast Asia welcoming several hundred international and domestic flights a day. The airport serves direct flights from most major capitals in Asia Pacific. Various low-cost airlines, including Air Asia, Jetstar, Tiger Airways, and others also operate at Suvarnabhumi International Airport. Please check your travel agent to book your flight.

Upon arrival at Suvarnabhumi International Airport, you have several transportation options to take you from the airport to your hotel. They are:

1. Public Taxi

Metered taxis are available one level below the Arrival Hall. There is a 50 baht surcharge on top of the meter. The trips to the city will cost between 200 - 400 baht (plus highway tolls of 65 baht) and will take about 30 - 40 min. depending on traffic. Please note that passengers will be responsible for paying the toll fees.

2. AOT Limousine Service

Additionally, flat-fare limousines are available at the Arrivals Level (2nd floor). The limousines cost 1,000 baht.

3. City Bus

The airport operates 4 airport express bus routes to downtown Bangkok. The buses are airconditioned with ample luggage space. The fare is 150 baht for the entire route. Passengers can get on the bus on the first floor of the terminal.

Conference Location – Bangkok

The City of Angels or "Krungthep" is the capital city of Thailand. Bangkok is the hub for most of the commercial and economical activities of the Kingdom. At the same time, the City is very famous and appreciated by visitors for its versatility and multiple points of interests. From temples, the Grand Palace, all the way over some of Asia's largest shopping centers and the largest outdoor market of Asia (Chatuchak), Bangkok definitely has what it takes to entertain visitors from all origins, either first time or return travelers.

Whilst Taxi fares are very reasonable, most of the sightseeing can comfortably be reached by Skytrain (BTS) or Underground train (MRT). Aside of the sightseeing and shopping, Bangkok has developed into a magnet for food lovers of all origins. The same range of choice applies to the accommodation options all over town, from high end international chain hotels to family run guesthouses, demands of all travelers are met. In terms of wellness and relaxation – Bangkok has recently seen a huge development of city Spas and Wellness centers, in addition to the long established Thai massage centers.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Information for Sponsors

Application for Sponsorship

Application for sponsorship can be made in writing with the enclosed booking form to:

Ran Shalit Project Manager - Industry Liaison



Paragon-Conventions 18 Avenue Louis-Casai | 1209 Geneva | Switzerland Tel: +41 22 5330 948 | Fax: +41 22 5802 953 | Email : <u>rshalit@paragon-conventions.com</u>

All company details, as filled in the form, will be used to advertise the institute/company in the exhibition's catalogue. The form must be completed and signed by **October 21, 2013** at the very latest and returned to Paragon Conventions. After this date, neither an exhibition space nor publication in the exhibition's catalogue can be guaranteed.

Once an application is made a contract will be sent to you for completion. This contract should be signed and returned with a 50% deposit payment to the above sponsorship/exhibition office address. Alternatively, an invoice for the deposit can be requested on the booking form. Once this has been received, a confirmation of sponsorship and an invoice will be sent to the sponsor.

Group Registration Policy

The Group Registration procedure will be valid for a group with a minimum of 10 delegates.

Housing Information

Companies interested in booking hotel accommodation for more than 10 rooms are kindly requested to contact Paragon Conventions for further details. For further information on either Group Registration or Housing please contact:

Registration Department

Paragon Conventions 18 Avenue Louis-Casai 1209 Geneva, Switzerland Tel: +41 (0)22 533 0948 Fax: +41 (0)22 580 2953 E-mail: registration@paragon-conventions.com



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Terms of Payment

50% due with signed contract 50% due by October 31, 2013 The total amount should be received before the opening date of the Conference.

Payment Methods

- Option 1: Payment by credit card
- Option 2: Payment by check Please make checks payable to: Paragon Conventions
- Option 3: Payment by Bank Transfer: Details will be available in the Invoice Bank charges are the responsibility of the payee.

Cancellation Policy

Cancellations will be accepted by writing only.

The Organizers shall retain:

- 10% of the contract price if the cancellation is made by June 1, 2013
- 50% of the contract price if the cancellation is made by September 1, 2013
- 100% of the contract price if the cancellation is made after October 1, 2013

Terms and Conditions

The terms and conditions of sponsorship and exhibiting are included in this prospectus. Please note that the signature of the sponsorship contract indicates acceptance of these terms and conditions.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Sponsorship packages

Gold Sponsorship Package

\$60,000

- Plenary Scientific Session and organization of a Satellite Symposium
 - Sponsorship of an official Plenary Scientific Session during the Conference
 - Organization of a Satellite Symposium of in a Plenary Hall for up to 90 minutes. The program is subject to the approval of the Conference Scientific Committee
 - Includes: hall rental, standard audio/visual equipment, display table
 - Permission to use the phrase: "Official Satellite Symposium of Fixed 2013"
 - Symposium programs and abstracts will be included in the Final Program (subject to receipt by publishing deadline)
- Exhibition Space
 - 18 sq m exhibition space It will be possible to extend the exhibition space; the additional space can be purchased at a reduced cost of \$300 per square meter.
 - 6 exhibitor registrations
- Advertisement
 - Inclusion of sponsor's symposium invitation in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
 - Inclusion of up to three pieces of promotional material distributed in the participants' Conference bags
 - Back-page or inside front page advertisement in the Final Program, allocated on a first come, first served basis
 - Sponsor's logo with hyperlink on Conference website
 - Inclusion of symposium program on the Conference website
 - Symposium invitation will be sent out to registered delegates by email 1 month before the Conference
- ✤ Registration
 - Five complimentary Conference registrations
- Participants' Lists
 - List of participants on labels before the Conference
 - Final list of participants after the Conference
- ✤ Acknowledgement
 - Gold Sponsors will be acknowledged as such on the sponsors' board on-site and in the following publications: Call for Papers, Final Program
- Conference Logo
 - The right to use the Conference logo (following supplied guidelines) on relevant Conference material, approved by Secretariat



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Silver Sponsorship Package

\$ 50,000

- Satellite Symposium
 - Sponsorship of a Satellite Symposium in the Plenary Hall, for up to 60 minutes. The program is subject to the approval of the Conference Scientific Committee
 - Includes: hall rental, standard audio/visual equipment, display table
 - Permission to use the phrase: "Official Satellite Symposium of Fixed 2013"
 - Symposium programs and abstracts will be included in the Final Program (subject to receipt by publishing deadline)
- Exhibition Space
 - 12 sqm exhibition space
 - Additional space can be purchased upon request at a reduced cost of \$300 per square meter.
 - 4 exhibitor registrations
- ✤ Advertisement
 - Inclusion of Sponsor's symposium invitation in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
 - Inclusion of up to two pieces of promotional material distributed in the participants' Conference bags
 - Full page color Advertisement in the Final Program
 - Sponsor's logo with hyperlink on Conference website
 - Inclusion of symposium program on the Conference website
 - Symposium invitation will be sent out to registered delegates by email 1 month before the Conference
- Registration
 - Three complimentary Conference registrations
- ✤ Acknowledgement
 - Silver Sponsors will be acknowledged as such on the Sponsors' Board on-site and in the following publications: Call for Papers, Final Program
- Conference Logo
 - The right to use the Conference logo (following supplied guidelines) on relevant Conference material, approved by Secretariat



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Sponsorship Items	Gold	Silver
Plenary Scientific Session		
Satellite Symposium	√ up to 90 min	√ up to 60 min
Exhibition Space	18 m ²	12 m ²
Additional exhibition space \$300 (instead of \$500) per m ²	\checkmark	\checkmark
Free exhibitor registrations	6	4
Inclusion of sponsor's symposium invitation in the participants' bag (provided by sponsor)	\checkmark	\checkmark
Inclusion of promotion material in the participants' bag	3 pieces	2 pieces
Back-page or inside front page ad in the Final Program		
Color ad in the Final Program		1 page
Sponsor's logo on Conference website		
Inclusion of sponsor's symposium program on the Conference website		
Symposium invitation sent out to registered delegates by email		\checkmark
Complimentary Conference registrations		3 рах
List of participants on labels before the Conference		
Final list of participants after the Conference		
Acknowledgement on Call for Papers and Final Program	N	
Usage of Conference logo on Conference material		\checkmark

Overview of Sponsorship Packages

(For the full list of sponsorship items, please refer to the sponsorship package description)



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION. DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND



Additional Sponsorship Opportunities

Bronze - Satellite Symposium

\$ 30,000

- Sponsorship of a Satellite Symposium in the Plenary Hall, for up to 60 minutes. The program is subject to the approval of the Conference Scientific Committee
- Includes: hall rental, standard audio/visual equipment, display table
- Permission to use the phrase: "Official Satellite Symposium of Fixed 2013"
- Symposium program and abstracts will be included in the Final Program (subject to receipt by publishing deadline)
- Symposium program will be included on the Conference website
- Symposium invitation will be sent out to registered delegates by email 1 month before the Conference
- Inclusion of symposium invitation in the participants' bag (provided by sponsor)

Lunchtime Workshop (Parallel Session)

\$10,000 (plus cost of lunch boxes)

- Sponsorship of a Lunchtime Symposium in a Parallel Hall, for up to 60 minutes. ٠ The program is subject to the approval of the Conference Scientific Committee
- Maximum attendance: 150 delegates
- During the Workshop, delegates will be provided with lunch boxes
- Includes: hall rental, standard audio/visual equipment, display table
- Workshop programs and abstracts will be included in the Final Program (subject to receipt by publishing deadline)
- Workshop program will be included on the Conference website
- Workshop invitation will be sent out to registered delegates by email 1 month before the Conference
- Inclusion of workshop invitation in the participants' bag (provided by sponsor)

Lanyards

Cost of production or provided in kind

Sponsor will provide the participants' lanyards, which will bear the sponsor's and Conference logo.

Conference Bags

Cost of production or provided in kind Sponsor will provide the participants' Conference bags, which will bear the sponsor's and Conference logo.

Speakers' Ready Room

Facilities will be available at the Conference Center for speakers and abstract presenters to check their presentations.

- The sponsors' name and/or company logo will appear on all signs for this room •
- Opportunity to provide Sponsor's mouse pad at each workstation
- Opportunity to display Sponsor's logo on screensavers at each workstation

\$ 5,000



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION. DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



\$ 2,000

\$4,000

\$ 3,500

21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Speakers from Asia	\$ 2,0
Speakers from rest of the world	\$ 4,0
The sponsorship of speakers is a major role in the Conference success and provides a faculty. The sponsorship covers the speakers' direct expenses such as airfare, accommodation and registration fee, which will be handled by the Secretariat. Speakers will be notified of the name of their sponsoring company.	a diverse
Mini Program	\$ 3,5
Exclusive advertisement on the back cover of the pocket size program.	

Promotional Material

Speaker Sponsorship

Inclusion of promotional material, such as leaflets and brochures, in the participants' Conference bags.

Please note that the material should be provided by the sponsor and must be approved by the Secretariat (maximum size A4 and maximum 8 pages).

Cyber Center

The company's logo will be prominently displayed at the Cyber Center. Sponsorship includes: workstations, printers, signage to reach the internet area (the sponsor may place signage in the internet area), furniture, space, internet set-up, internet connection and technical support.

- Opportunity to display company logo on screen saver •
- Opportunity to display company logo on screen background
- Opportunity to use sponsor's mouse pads at the Cyber Center
- Opportunity to provide company's letterhead for the Cyber Center

Wi-Fi

Sponsorship opportunities at the wireless Internet service area:

- Sponsor's will provide promotional Internet Access Cards •
- Exclusive advertisement on the Internet Access Card
- Opportunity to distribute Internet Access Cards from the Sponsor's exhibition booth or to have them placed in all attendees Registration Kit

Notepads and Pens

Sponsor will supply or provide funding for the participants' notepads and pens. The notepads and pens will bear the sponsor's company/product logo and will be distributed in the participants' Conference bags.

\$1,000 per insert

\$ 5,000

\$ 3,000

\$ 2,500 (or provided in kind)



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Advertisements

Full-page color advertisements are available in the following Conference publications:

Final Program/Abstract Book – Back Cover	\$ 3,000
Final Program/Abstract Book – Inside Front Cover	\$ 2,000
Final Program/Abstract Book – Inside Back Cover	\$ 1,500
Final Program/Abstract Book – Inside Page	\$ 1,000

Additional advertisements within the publication are available on application.

All sponsors will receive their logo with hyperlink on the Conference website and the sponsor's list on-site.

Social Function Opportunities

Optional

Special Requests

We are aware that sponsorship of any of the above items may not suit your current marketing aims. We are therefore willing to discuss a special offer to suit your objectives. Please feel free to contact our exhibition coordinator to discuss your needs.

Acknowledgements

Please note that all sponsorship opportunities include:

- Sponsor's logo with hyperlink on Conference website
- Acknowledgement on Sponsors' Boards on-site
- Acknowledgement in the Sponsors' List in the Final Program

Please forward your company logo (in eps 300dpi format) in both black and white and color versions to rshalit@paragon-conventions.com

Sponsor Profile

A 100-word Sponsor Company/Product profile will be published in the list of sponsors and exhibitors in the official program and must be submitted electronically by e-mail to <u>rshalit@paragon-conventions.com</u>.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Information for Exhibitors

A commercial and professional exhibition will take place parallel to the symposium hours. We wish to maximize the exhibitor's exposure to the delegates, for this reason all coffee breaks will be held in the exhibition area.

Dates: (Subject to Change)

Set up and Dismantling Times will be advised at a later date

Please note that the final exhibition set up, opening and dismantling schedule will be updated in the technical manual.

Stand Space Rental

The price for stand space is \$500 per square meter. This includes:

- Exhibitors' Manual
- 100 Word Company/product profile in the Final Program
- Exhibitors' badges
- Welcome Reception for registered exhibitors
- Tea/coffee and lunch for registered exhibitors
- Cleaning of public areas and gangways

Shell Scheme Rental

The price for floor space is \$600 per square meter. White Shell Scheme frame, lighting, electrical socket

- Fascia Panel with standard lettering
- 1 table and 2 chairs
- Exhibitors' Manual
- Exhibitors' badges
- Welcome Reception for registered exhibitors
- Tea/coffee and lunch for registered exhibitors
- Cleaning of public areas and gangways
- 100 Word Company/product profile in the Final Program

Please note that stand space/shell scheme rental does not include any furniture or stand cleaning. All these services and others will be available to order in the Technical Manual.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Booth Decorations

Exhibitors are forbidden to extend their booths into the thoroughfare or other areas, which were not ordered and paid for by the exhibitor.

Allocation of Exhibition Space

Space Allocation will be made on a "first come, first served basis". A completed application form accompanied by advance payment should be mailed/faxed to ensure reservation of a desired location.

Upon receipt of the application form with payment, space will be confirmed and an invoice for the balance due will be mailed. Please note that three alternative choices should be clearly indicated on the application form. Space allocations will be made in the order in which application forms with payment are received. Advance payment will be refunded if space is fully booked or space offered is not acceptable to exhibitors.

Exhibitor Registration

All exhibitors are required to be registered and will receive a badge displaying the exhibiting company name. Two exhibitor badges will be given for the first 6 sqm booked, and one badge for every 6 sqm thereafter. Any additional exhibitors will be charged an exhibitor registration fee - TBA. An exhibitor registration form will be included in the Exhibitor's Technical Manual.

Technical/Exhibitor Manual

A technical manual outlining all technical aspects of exhibiting will be circulated 3 months before the Conference. It will include the following:

- Technical details about the Venue
- Final exhibition details and information
- Contractor details
- Services available to exhibitors and order forms

Acknowledgements

Please note that all sponsorship opportunities include:

- Sponsor's logo with hyperlink on Conference website
- Acknowledgement on Sponsors' Boards on-site
- Acknowledgement in the Sponsors' List in the Final Program

Please forward your company logo (in eps 300dpi format) in both black and white and color versions to rshalit@paragon-conventions.com

Exhibitor Profile

A 100-word Exhibitor Company/Product profile displayed at the Exhibition will be published in the list of sponsors and exhibitors in the official program and must be submitted electronically by e-mail to <u>rshalit@paragon-conventions.com</u>



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Site Inspections

Exhibitors and sponsors are free to visit the Conference venue at their convenience. Please contact the venue directly to arrange this.

Payment Methods

As detailed above in the Sponsorship section.

Cancellation Policy

Cancellations will be accepted by writing only.

The Organizers shall retain:

- 10% of the contract price if the cancellation is made by June 1, 2013
- 50% of the contract price if the cancellation is made by September 1, 2013
- 100% of the contract price if the cancellation is made after November 1, 2013

If the exhibition space is resold a full refund will be made less a 10% administration charge.

Terms and Conditions

The Terms and Conditions of sponsorship and exhibiting are included in this Prospectus. Please note that signature of the application form indicates acceptance of these Terms and Conditions.



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Sponsorship Application Form and Contract (Page 1)

Please complete and send to:

Ran Shalit Project Manager - Industry Liaison

Paragon-Conventions 18 Avenue Louis-Casai | 1209 Geneva | Switzerland Tel: +41 22 5330 948 | Fax: +41 22 5802 953 | Email : rshalit@paragon-conventions.com

We, the undersigned, express our wish to sponsor the items marked below in accordance with the terms described in the "Terms of Agreement".

Name:	
Name of Company:	
Address:	
Post/Zip Code:	Country
Telephone:	Fax:
Email:	Website:
Short company description (2 lines max.)	

* Name of the company - as you wish it to appear on all acknowledgments.

I would like to book the following Sponsorship Items:

Item	Price	\checkmark	Total
Gold Sponsorship package	\$ 60,000 Additional sq m:(\$ 300 per sq m)		
Silver Sponsorship package	\$ 50,000 Additional sq m:(\$ 300 per sq m)		
Satellite Symposium	\$ 30,000		
Lunchtime Workshop	\$ 10,000		
Lanyards	Cost of production or Provided in kind		
Conference Bags	Cost of production or Provided in kind		
Speakers' Ready Room	\$ 5,000		
Speaker Sponsorship	□ A: \$ 2,000 □ R.o.t.W: \$ 4,000		
Mini-Program	\$ 3,500		
Promotional Material	\$ 1,000 per insert in Conference bags		
Cyber Center	\$ 5,000		
Wi-Fi	\$ 3,000		
Notepads and Pens	\$ 2,500 or Provided in kind		
Ad - Back Cover	\$ 3,000		
Ad - Inside Back Cover	\$ 2,000		
Ad - Inside Front Cover	\$ 1,500		
Ad - Inside Page	\$ 1,000		
Total Amount (please complete)			



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Sponsorship Application Form and Contract (Page 2)

Name of Company:

Please call me to discuss our sponsorship package

Please send me a sponsorship contract and first 50% deposit invoice

Method of Payment:

Credit card:

Credit card no.: ______

_____ Type of Card: _____

Name on card: _____

ype of eu

By check:

Please make checks payable to:

Paragon Conventions

18, Avenue Luis-Casai 1209 Geneva Switzerland

Bank Transfer

Details will be available in the Invoice Bank charges are the responsibility of the payee.

SignatureDate.....



THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Exhibition Application Form and Contract (Page 1)

Ran Shalit Project Manager - Industry Liaison

Paragon-Conventions

18 Avenue Louis-Casai | 1209 Geneva | Switzerland Tel: +41 22 5330 948 | Fax: +41 22 5802 953 | Email : <u>rshalit@paragon-conventions.com</u>

Please complete the following information and return to:

We, the undersigned, express our wish to sponsor the items marked below in accordance with the terms described in the "Terms of Agreement".

Name:	
Name of Company:	
Address:	
Post/Zip Code:	Country
Telephone:	Fax:
Email:	Website:
Short company description (2 lines max.)	

* Name of Company as you wish it will appear on all acknowledgments.

We hereby apply to book exhibition space, the cost of which is \$500 per square meter or rental of shell scheme, the cost of which is \$600

Choice	Stand No*	Open space (\$500 per sq m)	Shell Scheme (\$600 per sq m)	No. of Square Meters	Total Price
1 st Choice					\$
2 nd Choice					\$
3 rd Choice					\$

Special notes: Please indicate if your stand must be located adjacent to or opposite the following companies, or if special configuration is needed:

This is a provisional booking. Please hold for 14 days.

Payment has been made by check/transfer, please forward me final confirmation and invoice.

Please send me a first deposit invoice for 50% of the total amount due.



THE $\mathbf{5}^{\text{TH}}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FIXED COMBINATION IN THE TREATMENT OF HYPERTENSION, DYSLIPIDEMIA AND DIABETES MELLITUS



21-24 NOVEMBER 2013 | BANGKOK, THAILAND

Exhibition Application Form and Contract (Page 2)

Name of Company:

We have read the regulations and agree to observe and be bound by them.

Method of Payment:

Credit card:

Credit card no.: _____

_____ Type of Card: _____

Name on card: ____

Expiry Date:

Type of Ca

By sending a check to:

Please make checks payable to:

Paragon Conventions

18, Avenue Luis-Casai 1209 Geneva Switzerland

Bank Transfer

Details will be available in the Invoice Bank charges are the responsibility of the payee.

SIGNATURE:..... DATE......